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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 02 January 2025 06:43
To: Akshay Sharma; Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Mrunal Joshi; pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in; Manisha Bakde; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Divesh Tripathi; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Urmila Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; Shama Nair
Subject: LKO-T3- Budweiser Bar - Additional items costing for Safal upload
Attachments: DE Quote Extra Item Budweiser Bar.xlsx

Importance: High

Dear Akshay 
 
Please find attached additional items for LKO-T3-Budweiser Bar. 
 
These all works/supplies done at site to get the outlet work completion. 
 
Request you to approve for further processing on Safal. 
 
 
Dear Trupti 
 
Please find attached additional items for LKO-T3-Budweiser Bar for Safal upload. 
 
Request you to do the needful and confirm once done. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Dayspring Enterprises <projects@dayspringent.com>  
Sent: 30 December 2024 16:38 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mittal Bajaria <dayspringent@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Final Budwiser Additional item LKO Airport Terminal 3 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir  
 
Pls find Final quotation of Budweiser Additional item  , 
Sir please approve it asap so thar we can further work on site. 
 

Thanks & Regards 

Team Projects 

Mobile  :               +91-9215151597 

Whatsapp:          +91-9372476631 

Email: projects@dayspringent.com 

Website: www.dayspringent.com 

--  
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Dayspring Enterprises 

1601 Happy Home Apts, Sai Baba Nagar, 

Boriwali(West), Mumbai-400090, 

Maharashtra 

 

From: Dayspring Enterprises 
Sent: Wednesday, December 25, 2024 4:20 PM 
To: irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mittal Bajaria <dayspringent@gmail.com> 
Subject: Final Budwiser Additional item LKO Airport Terminal 3  
  
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

 
 
 


